

# User Guide ARIA Hoot 3.300.2.0 Revision 5

Published Date: 31 March 2025 Doc Reference: UGARIAHoot/R5



speakerbus.com

#### **ARIA Hoot**

All rights reserved © Copyright 2025, Speakerbus Technology

#### Printed in the UK 2025.

Speakerbus Technology Limited reserves the right to make changes to the information in this document at any time without notice. Information published in this document is believed to be reliable. However, Speakerbus Technology Limited assumes no liabilities for inaccuracies or omissions in this document, or liability arising from the use of such information.

Speakerbus Technology Limited assumes no liability for the infringement of patents or other intellectual property rights owned by third parties which may result from the application of this information.

No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means electronic or mechanical, for any purposes, without the written permission of Speakerbus Technology Limited.

#### Trademarks

Speakerbus Technology company logo is a registered trademark of Speakerbus Technology Limited. Speakerbus is a trademark of Speakerbus Technology Limited.

#### Statement of Conditions

Speakerbus reserves the right to make changes to the products described in this document without notice.

Speakerbus Technology Limited does not assume any liability that may occur due to the use or application of the product(s) describes herein.

#### **Previous Revisions**

Revision 1	16 February 2022
Revision 2	18 August 2022

- Revision 3 30 September 2022
- Revision 4 2 May 2024

# Contents

Introduction	5
Features	5
About this guide	6
Further help	6
Version	
Compatibility	
Getting Started	7
Prerequisites	
Hardware / software requirements	
Sign in	
Sign in invalid / denied	
Sign out	
ARIA Hoot Elements	
Layout view	
Notification toolbar	
Group Talk	
Speaker Status	
Do Not Disturb	
Recording Configuration Status	
Health Status	
User Menu	14
Program Group Talk	
Preferences	
Health Status (including Recording Configuration Status)	
Device Info	
Diagnostics Submenu	
Reset Debug Logging / Message Logging / Extra Message Logging	
Debug Logging / Message Logging / Extra Message Logging Download Logs	
About	
Speaker channels	
Speaker Channel Elements	
VAD Indicators	
Call State	
Speaker Channels	23
Talk on a speaker channel	
MRD/Hoot Speaker Channel	
Push To Talk	
Push To Latch	
ARD Speaker Channel	

#### Contents

Push To Talk	
Clear an ARD call	24
Answer a ringing call	24
Barge in a busy elsewhere call	25
Adjust the volume of a speaker channel	25
Mute / unmute a speaker channel	25
Mute / unmute all speaker channels	26
Solo speaker channel mode	27
Appendix A : Handset Feedback/Echo Issues	29

#### Introduction

**ARIA Hoot** 

# Introduction

Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19	) ) ) )	1/ 1	Ž © Ξ
O Euro Commodities			
North America Commodities NAm Commodities			
O NY ALL BDCAST			
O Singapore EQ			»
Global FX 1	*		
BTOII FMG			
XFDInd PRG	 1		

ARIA Hoot is a browser based WebRTC client for users who want access to ARD, MRD and hoot lines without the encumbrance of a full-sized trading turret. With up to 8 configurable speakers, ARIA Hoot enables anyone with access to a web browser to build a cost-effective global community of no waiting, always on, active voice channels that can be re-sized to the corner of the screen when not the focus of attention.

ARIA Hoot runs on iCS, Speakerbus' secure, scalable, high-availability collaboration software platform, which can be deployed in the cloud or on-premise and integrates seamlessly with leading voice recording solutions ensuring all conversations can be captured, archived and audited in accordance with regulatory and compliance requirements.

### Features

- Call Types:
  - Hoot 'n' Holler.
  - Private Wires ARD (Automatic Ring Down) and MRD (Manual Ring Down).
- Desktop Notifications.
- Do Not Disturb (DND).
- Audio Preferences.
- Minimal screen real estate required.
- Seated user and device status information.
- Advanced logging.
- Incoming call notification.
- Up to 8 simultaneous audio streams.

#### **ARIA Hoot**

- Master mute.
- Individual speaker volume control, latching and muting.
- Supports Push to talk & Push to latch modes.
- Answer alerting (ringing) call.
- Audio and microphone activity Indicators.
- Group talk option.
- Solo speaker option.

# About this guide

This guide explains how to use ARIA Hoot's interface for private wires (ARD / MRD / Hoot).

### Further help

For further information that falls out the scope of this document, please contact one of our Speakerbus representatives.

### Version

This document is written for ARIA Hoot (iWS version 3.300.2.0). For more information on the version, see page 16.

### Compatibility

ARIA Hoot (iWS version 3.300.2.0) is compatible with iManager Centralised Management System (iCMS) version 4.400.4.0 or higher.

# **Getting Started**

### Prerequisites

### Hardware / software requirements

The following hardware and software is required to connect to ARIA Hoot:

- Android® / Windows® / macOS® device
- WebRTC compatible browser such as Google Chrome® v54+ and Mozilla Firefox® v50+
- A microphone and speaker
- Wired or wireless connection with communication to the backend Speakerbus system

### Sign in

There are three ways to sign into ARIA Hoot depending on the configuration set by your organisation:

- Speakerbus credentials.
- Active Directory credentials.
- Microsoft credentials.

Before sign in, you will be prompted to select your preferred language before attempting to sign in. This will appear on first login, after that it will remember your language preference.



To sign in to ARIA Hoot:

- 1. You must have a microphone and speaker available on your device before connecting to ARIA Hoot, see *Prerequisites* on page 7.
- 2. Type the soft client web address into your web browser.

This will display one of the following sign in screens depending on your organisations' configuration (see below).

#### **ARIA Hoot**

#### **Getting Started**



Credentials

Sign in with Speakerbus Credentials

- Sign in with Microsoft Credentials
- 3. Select ..., if you want to change authentication type.

This displays the available options depending on your organisations' configuration.

SIGN IN	AUTHENTICATION TYPE	
	🔅 Speakerbus	
	Active Directory	
1	Microsoft	
-		-
	CANCEL	

Select the AUTHENTICATION TYPE from the list.

4. If selecting Active Directory authentication, select ••••, as outlined in magenta below, to choose the Active Directory to use to authenticate sign in.



- 5. Ensure the correct **CloudBase** is selected.
- 6. Enter required credentials and select **SIGN IN**. If sign in fails, see *Sign in invalid / denied* on page *9*.

# Sign in invalid / denied



Check your User ID is correctly entered and re-enter the Password, see *Sign in* on page 7. To sign in select the **SIGN IN** softkey.

If sign in is denied to the CloudBase collection check that you have selected the **CloudBase Collection** that you have permission to use.

- If sign in is denied then please contact your System Administrator.
- If you do not know your User ID and/or Password contact your System Administrator.
- If you continue to have sign in denied to the CloudBase collection contact your System Administrator as you may not have permission to use ARIA Hoot.

# Sign out

To sign out of ARIA Hoot:

1. Select the Menu softkey **E** located at the top left.

This displays several menu options including Sign Out, as highlighted below.



2. Select Sign Out.

This will display a 'CONFIRM' sign out dialog.



3. Select **YES** to confirm signing out.

# **ARIA Hoot Elements**

# Layout view

Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19			K 🖄	© <b>■</b>	Notification Toolbar
O ARIA Anywhere	2				
O Euro Commodities	2				
North America Commodities NAm Commodities	2				
O NY ALL BDCAST	2				Up to
O Singapore EQ	2				→ 8 x Speaker Channels
Global FX 1		* —		<b>1</b> 3	
	2			<b>(</b> )	
XFDInd PRG		* —		<b>(</b> ()	

The ARIA Hoot interface comprises of two main elements.

- Notification Toolbar (see page 11) includes:
  - Signed in user, date and current time
  - Group talk
  - Speaker status
  - Do not disturb
  - User menu which includes recording configuration and health status
- Speaker Channels, see page 18.

# Notification toolbar

Ratan Kumar	NN	11	<u>ارم</u>	
WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19	NN		<i>~</i>	$\bigcirc$

The notification toolbar displays the following:

Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19	Signed In User, date and current time.
	Group Talk, see page 12.
×	Speaker Status, see page 12.

لې لې	Do Not Disturb, see page 13.
E	User Menu, see page 14.
	Recording Configuration Status, see page 13.
	Health Status, see page 13.

### **Group Talk**



The group talk option is used to assign up to eight speaker channels to the group talk softkey.

When the group talk softkey is selected all linked speaker channels become active allowing talking to several speaker channels simultaneously.

The group talk softkey is configured, by default, as latched. To configure the softkey as unlatched (press to talk), see *Preferences* on page 15.

The alternative to using the group talk softkey is to press several speaker keys simultaneously to make all speaker channels active at the same time. Although this provides an equivalent action to group talk softkey, it can prove to be cumbersome. This is particularly the case if required to talk to four or more speaker channels at the same time.

The group talk softkey indicates the following:

State	State	Explanation
	Not Configured	Indicates group talk is not programmed, select to program.
	Configured	Group talk is programmed, select to initiate group talk. Group talk can be configured as latched or unlatched (press to talk), see <i>Preferences</i> on page 15.
N N N N	Talk state	Indicates microphone is open for group talk, select when finished talking.

### **Speaker Status**

Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19		X	Å	@
---------------------------------------	--	---	---	---

The Speaker Status softkey indicates the following:

State	State	Explanation
×	Not Muted	Indicates no speaker channels are muted.
×	Muted	Indicates one or more speaker channels are muted.
×	All Muted	Indicates master speaker volume is muted.

民

### **Do Not Disturb**

#### Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19



The Do Not Disturb softkey indicates whether audible alerts (for incoming calls) are activated/ deactivated.

To activate, select the **Do Not Disturb** A softkey.

This displays the **Do Not Disturb** softkey as **4**. Repeat to deactivate.

- Unlike Alert Override that switches off immediately after the active call is cleared, Do Not Disturb stays active until pressed again to deactivate.
- Do Not Disturb functionality may not be available due to your user privileges. If unavailable, contact your System Administrator.

# **Recording Configuration Status**

	<b>n Kumar</b> 1 MAY 2024, 14:1	19 X X X 🖗 🚍
State	State	Explanation
	Fully Recorded	Indicates all audio sources are configured for recording.
	Partially Recorded	Indicates some audio sources are configured for recording.
	Error	Indicates an 'Always Record' audio source is not recorded.
	Not Recorded	Indicates no audio is recorded.

To view details of ARIA Hoot's recording configuration status, see page 16.

### **Health Status**

	n <b>Kumar</b> 1 MAY 2024, 14: <sup>.</sup>	19	N N	X	Ķ	
State	State	Explanation				
$\heartsuit$	Good	Health status is good.				
	Bad	Health status is bad, indicates one or more issue	es.			

To view details of ARIA Hoot's health status, see page 16.





Select the User Menu softkey to display the following user information/menu options:

1 🕺	000
USER: Ratan Kumar	
SPEAKERBUS ID: ratan.kun	nar
SIGN-IN ID: ratan.kumar	
Program Group Talk	
Preferences	
Health Status	$\odot \heartsuit$
Device Info	
Diagnostics	>
About	
Sign Out	e

- USER. This is the username.
- SPEAKERBUS ID. This is the signed in user Speakerbus identification.
- SIGN IN ID. This is the signed in Active Directory user identification.
- Program Group Talk. Select to configure group talk, see page 12.
- Preferences. Select to configure user preferences, see page 15.
- Health Status. Select to view ARIA Hoot's detailed health and recording configuration status, see page 16.
- Device Info. Select to view device information, see page 16.
- Diagnostics. Select to access the Diagnostics Submenu, see page 17.
- About. Select to view ARIA Hoot version details, see page 18.
- Sign Out. Select to sign out, see page 9.

#### Program Group Talk

When the group talk icon is grey, it is not programmed

Ratan Kumar N WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19

To program the group talk softkey.

1/ 🍂

- 1. Select the grey **Group Talk** softkey to program.
- 2. Select **YES** on the 'CONFIRM' pop up message.

CONFIRM	×
Group talk 1 is not programmed. Do y now?	ou wish to program it
YES	NO

- 3. Select the speakers to assign to group talk.
- 4. Select OK.



To edit the group talk softkey when programmed:

- 1. Select the User Menu softkey, then Program Group Talk.
- 2. Select/deselect the speakers to assign to group talk.
- 3. Select OK.

#### Preferences

Select the **Preferences** option to display the following user options:

<b>Ratan Kumar</b> WED, 1 MAY 2024, 15:33		N N		00
PREFERENCES				
MICROPHONE	Microphone (USB Audio Device)			•
SPEAKERS	Speakers (USB Audio Device)			
DESKTOP NOTIFICATIONS	On			
GROUP TALK LATCHING	Latched			
	ок		CANCEL	

#### **PREFERENCES**:

- MICROPHONE. This is the setting for the audio input device used on the ARIA Hoot audio stream. Changing this value requires a restart of the audio session. A warning is displayed when a restart is required.
- SPEAKERS. This is the setting for the audio output device used on the ARIA Hoot audio

stream. Changing this value changes the output on the audio session when pressing **OK** on the preferences dialog. This feature is not currently supported on Firefox and is hidden when Firefox is used.

- DESKTOP NOTIFICATIONS. This option when active displays desktop pop-up style notifications of incoming calls. Default is set to 'On'. Please adjust any pop up blockers in your browser settings to allow ARIA Hoot to send desktop notifications.
- **GROUP TALK LATCHING**. This option is used to set the latching mode of the group talk softkey to either select to latch open or push to talk (unlatched), see *Group Talk* on page *12*. The default setting is latched.

#### Health Status (including Recording Configuration Status)

To view details of ARIA Hoot's health and recording configuration status:

- 1. Select the User Menu Select the User Menu
- 2. Select Health Status.

HEALTH STATUS			
Host Device		Servers	
NETWORK #1:	GOOD	ICMS SERVER:	GOOD
NETWORK LATENCY	4ms	SIP SERVER:	GOOD
RECORDING:	FULLY CONFIGURED	ICMS API SERVER:	GOOD
		OK	

If any errors are shown, select the indicator for more information and report to your System Administrator. To perform a reset, see *Reset* on page *17.* 

#### **Device Info**

Select the **Device Info** option to display ARIA Hoot's host and server information.

EVICE INFO				
Host		Servers		
TYPE:	Virtual	ICMS API URL:	10.1.115.56	
UNIT NAME:	iducx-690000	ICMS VERSION:	4.400.4.0	
IP ADDRESS:	10.1.115.57	IWS ADDRESS:	10.1.115.56	
HOST VERSION:	4.520.5.0	IWS VERSION:	3.300.2.0	
ICB NAME:	ICB-900EF3	IGS IP ADDRESS:	10.1.115.90	
ICB VERSION:	2.520.5.0	IGS PROTOCOL:	wss	
ICB IP ADDRESS:	10.1.115.82	ICS IP ADDRESS:	10.1.115.54	
COLLECTION:	London CloudBase Collection			
MESSAGING:	v19			
			ОК	

Select OK to close the 'DEVICE INFO' dialog.

#### **Diagnostics Submenu**

Users with restricted access may not have this functionality. Please request access from your System Administrator to enable this feature if required.

Select Diagnostics to display the following options:

	0
Reset	
Debug Logging	Ο
Message Logging	O
Extra Message Logging	Ο
Download Logs	

#### Reset

Select the **Reset** option to reset ARIA Hoot's connectivity when connectivity issues occur. When resetting a 'CONFIRM' dialog will be displayed. Select **YES** to confirm reset.

CONFIRM	×
Are you sure you want to rese	et the session?
YES	NO

#### Debug Logging / Message Logging / Extra Message Logging

These are for Administrative use only. Running logging may cause performance issues. Only select if requested by an Administrator.

When selected these will display a 'CONFIRM' dialog, similar to that displayed below.

CONFIRM	×
Are you sure you want to enable del	bug logging?
WARNING: THIS MAY ADVERSELY A	AFFECT
PERFORMANCE!	

Select YES to confirm debug logging.

#### **Download Logs**

This is for Administrative use only. Only select this if requested by an administrator. When selected you will be prompted to download a file in the format of 'softclient\_xxxxxxxx.log'.

#### About

Select the About option to display ARIA Hoot's 'ABOUT' dialog.



Select **OK** to close the 'ABOUT' dialog.

# Speaker channels

ARIA Hoot has up to eight speaker channels of hoot, ARD or MRD which are configured by your System Administrator.

	2	×		<b>1</b> ))
	Ź			<b>(</b> ))
North America Commodities NAm Commodities	Ź			<b>(</b> )
O NY ALL BDCAST	2			<b>1</b> ))
▷ <sup>O</sup> Singapore EQ				<b>(</b> ))
Global FX 1				<b>(</b> )
	2			<b>(</b> 1)
XFDInd PRG				<b>1</b> ))

### Speaker Channel Elements



Speaker channel elements:

- VAD indicators. Displayed when in a call, see page 20.
- Call state. Displays the speaker channel call state icons, see page 20.
- Speaker channel label / push to talk. Select to talk on the speaker channel, see page 23.
- Speaker channel label / push to ring down. Select to call an ARD speaker channel, see page 24.
- Push to latch / unlatch microphone. Select to latch open a speak channel's microphone, see

page 23.

- Barge in. Select to barge into a busy elsewhere call, see page 25.
- **Mute speaker volume**. Select to mute/unmute speaker volume during or before a call, see page 25.
- Speaker volume slider. To adjust the volume level of a speaker channel, drag the blue volume slider to the left to reduce volume and right to increase volume. The slider is not available if mute speaker volume is active.
- Solo speaker. Select to mute all other speaker channel volumes, see page 27.

### **VAD Indicators**

Two Voice Activity Detection (VAD) indicators are associated with each speaker channel.



An example of VAD indicators on a speaker channel is shown below. The speaker channel is connected, receiving and transmitting audio.

### **Call State**

The following are call state icons for ARIA Hoot's speaker channels.

Call state	
Call connected - listen state	O
Call connected - listen-only state	⊳o
Call connected - talk state	0
Call connecting	▶℃
Call connected - busy elsewhere	▶⊘
Call connected - busy elsewhere and privacy enabled elsewhere	▶⊘
Call idle	

#### **ARIA Hoot Elements**

Call state	
Currently seated on a domain where this call is not present	
Call error - contact your System Administrator	

**ARIA Hoot** 

# Speaker Channels

This section explains how to:

- Talk on a speaker channel, see page 23.
- Clear an ARD call, see page 24.
- Answer a ringing call, see page 24.
- Barge in a busy elsewhere call, see page 25.
- Adjust the volume of a speaker channel, see page 25.
- Mute / unmute a speaker channel, see page 25.
- Mute / unmute all speaker channels, see page 26.
- Solo speaker channel mode, see page 27.

### Talk on a speaker channel

You can speak on a speaker channel using either the push to talk or push to latch open method.

To talk on a speaker channel you must have talk permission to that voice service. Listen only speaker channels display the Listen-Only State icon.



Latching open more than one speaker channel at the same time will cause your voice to be heard on all open speakers.

### MRD/Hoot Speaker Channel

#### Push To Talk

To push to talk on a MRD/Hoot speaker channel:

1. Select and hold down the associated speaker channel, outlined in magenta below.



- 2. Talk whilst selecting the associated speaker channel.
- 3. Release to return the speaker channel's state back to monitor mode.

#### Push To Latch

To latch open a MRD/Hoot speaker channel's microphone:

1. Select the associated speaker channel's red Latch softkey.



The softkey will turn green.



### **ARD Speaker Channel**

#### Push To Talk

ARD speaker channels in a call default to microphone latched open.

To set an ARD call to push to talk during a call rather than latched open:

1. Select the green Latch softkey.



OR

Select the area highlighted in magenta below.



The Latch softkey will turn red.



2. To press to talk, select and hold down the associated speaker channel, area outlined in magenta below.



- 3. Talk whilst selecting the associated in call ARD speaker channel.
- 4. Release to return the speaker channel's state back to monitor mode.

### Clear an ARD call

To clear an ARD call, select the speaker channel's Clear softkey.



### Answer a ringing call

To answer a ringing call, select the speaker channel's **Answer** softkey.



### Barge in a busy elsewhere call

To barge into a busy elsewhere call, select the speaker channel's Barge-in softkey.



# Adjust the volume of a speaker channel

To adjust the volume level of a speaker channel, drag the blue volume slider to the left to reduce volume and right to increase volume.



### Mute / unmute a speaker channel

To mute a speaker channel:

1. Select the Mute Speaker Channel softkey associated with the chosen speaker channel.



2. The Mute Speaker Channel softkey will turn red.



3. To unmute, select the red Mute Speaker Channel softkey which will return to grey.

# Mute / unmute all speaker channels

To mute all speaker channels:

1. Select the **Speaker Status** softkey located in the notification toolbar outlined in magenta below.

Ratan Kumar FRI, 25 SEP 2022, 12:00		N N	× 2	
	2			
	2			
North America Commodities NAm Commodities	2			
O NY ALL BDCAST	2			
Singapore EQ	2			
Global FX 1		K		
	2			•
XFDInd PRG				- 40

2. All speaker channel Mute Speaker volume softkeys will turn red.

Ratan Kumar FRI, 25 SEP 2022, 12:00			K 🎗	
O ARIA Anywhere	2			
O Euro Commodities	Ų			<b>(</b> 0)
North America Commodities NAm Commodities	2			
O NY ALL BDCAST	2			
O Singapore EQ	2			
Global FX 1				<b>(</b> 0)
BToll FMG	1	×		<b>a</b> ti))
XFDInd PRG		*		<b>(</b> ()

#### Speaker Channels

3. To unmute, select the red Speaker Status softkey.



This will return all speaker channel's Mute Speaker Volume softkeys to unmuted (grey).

Ratan Kumar WED, 1 MAY 2024, 14:19		N N	×	Â	
O ARIA Anywhere	Ź				<b>(</b> ()
O Euro Commodities	Ź				<b>(</b> ()
North America Commodities NAm Commodities	Ź				<b>(</b> ()
O NY ALL BDCAST	Ź				<b>(</b> 1)
O Singapore EQ	Ź				<b>(</b> )
Global FX 1		Ķ			<b>(</b> )
	Ź				<b>(</b> )
XFDInd PRG		×			<b>(</b> )

# Solo speaker channel mode

To mute all speaker channel volumes apart from the selected speaker:

1. Select the appropriate speaker channel's Solo Mode softkey.



The speaker channel's Solo Mode softkey will turn green. All other channels turn red (muted).



Also the Speaker Status softkey located in the notification toolbar will turn orange.



2. To deactivate solo mode select the Solo Mode softkey.

# Appendix A : Handset Feedback/Echo Issues

Echo is the unwanted effect of received audio being fed back into the transmit path (microphone) so that the far end hears their own voice. The amount of echo can vary from low level background interference to high level cross talk rendering the conversation inaudible.

Echo can manifest itself for a number of reasons including the use of poor quality audio devices, excessively high volume levels, participants of the same call being in too close proximity and poor environmental acoustics.

If you're experiencing echo, your microphone might be picking up your speaker. Try muting your microphones one at a time to determine the source of the pickup. Also try lowering the volume of any loudspeaker as this might be picked up by an open microphone. Also, ask the far end person to try muting their microphone as they may be the source. Consider replacing your handset / headphones with an alternative product. Cordless headsets for example, seem to be less prone to cross talk interference than their corded counterparts.

Whilst it is always best to resolve the underlying cause of any echo, echo cancellation techniques may be employed to reduce or even hide echo altogether.

Most modern browsers have echo cancellation capabilities, but we've found that Chrome can be less effective than others (such as Firefox) in removing the distortion by default. If you're using Chrome, the following steps may prove to be effective in removing echo:



Although Microsoft Edge is based on Chromium, it does not have the following echo cancellation feature.

1. Type chrome://flags/ into your Chrome browser address bar and press <ENTER>.



2. In the search bar at the top of the page, search for **Chrome-wide echo cancellation**. (Make sure the 'Available' tab has been selected as can be seen in the example below).

Lexperiments	x +		~	-	٥	×
$\leftrightarrow$ $\rightarrow$ C $\odot$ Chrom	e   chrome://flags		Ŕ	☆		1
	Q chrome-wide echo cancellation	⊗ Reset all				^
	Experiments	104.0.5112.81				
	Available	Unavailable				
	Chrome-wide echo cancellation					
	Run WebRTC capture audio processing in the au the renderer processes, thereby cancelling echo sources. – Mac, Windows, Linux, Lacros					
	#chrome-wide-echo-cancellation					

3. Select **Default/Disabled** to reveal the drop-down menu of options, from which you can select **Enabled**.



#### **ARIA Hoot**

#### Appendix A : Handset Feedback/Echo Issues

4. Relaunch the browser to apply the change. (You can do this by clicking the **Relaunch** button that is displayed at the bottom of the page once the setting has been changed).

Your changes will take effect the next time you relaunch Chrome.





© Speakerbus Technology Limited 2025

Registered Office: Ground Floor, Hanover House, Britannia Road, Queens Gate, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire, EN8 7TF

Registered in England No: 4415859

